



GAZETTE

nee

Published by Authority

No. 7

FRIDAY, 26TH JANUARY

1973

CONTENTS

				T UPO
Notice of Publication of Legislative Instrument	••		•••	44
Notice of Publication of Executive Instruments				44
Notice of Publication of Official Bulletins	•••			44
Civil Service Appointments	••			46
The National Weekly Lotto Results	••	••	••	47
Licence for Celebration of Marriages	••	••	••	48
Vacancies for Learner [Technical] Officers (Forestry)Ministry of Mineral Resources	of	Lands	and	48
Vacancy for Projects Officer-Ministry of Industries	•••		10	49
Vacancy for Assistant Projects Officer-Ministry of Industries	•••			49
Vacancy for Industrial Promotion Officer-Ministry of Industries				50
Vacancies for Various Posts-The Cattle Development Board				50
Vacancy for Crew Welfare Officer-Ghana Seamen's Employment and	d W	elfare E	loard	51
Vacancies for Two Assistant Employment Centre Superintendents-	Gha	ina Sear	men's	
Employment and Welfare Board	••	••	•••	52
Revocation of Chemical Seller's Licence	• •			52
Loss of Payment Voucher No. S.W.308/72-73				52

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF LEGISLATIVE INSTRUMENT

The following Legislative Instrument is published today, price 12p. Seeds (Certification and Standards) Regulations, 1973 (L.I. 802).

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF EXECUTIVE INSTRUMENTS

The following Executive Instruments are published today, price 5p each.
State Lands (Accra—Ring Road North Industrial Area) Instrument, 1973 (E.I. 6).
Preventive Custody (No. 3) Order, 1973 (E.I. 7).
Preventive Custody (No. 4) Order, 1973 (E.I. 8).

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF OFFICIAL BULLETINS

LOCAL GOVERNMENT NO. 4

is published today, price 32p

Summary of Contents

General	Page
Notice of an Election of President of the Brong-Ahafo Region House of Chiefs	49
Notice of an Election of Vice-President of the Brong-Ahafo Region House of Chiefs	50
Imposition of Rates	50
Correction Notice-Koforidua Municipal Council	50

Bye-laws

The Adaagya Local Council (Control of Mills) Bye-laws, 1972		53
The Adaagya Local Council (Births and Deaths Registration) Bye-laws, 1972		54
The Odotobri Local Council (Market) Bye-laws, 1971		55
The Techiman Local Council (Control of Buildings) (Amendment) Bye-laws, 1972		59
The Manso Local Council (Control of Dogs) Bye-laws, 1970		60
The Winneba Urban Council (Damage by Livestock) Bye-laws, 1972		61
The Winneba Urban Council (Licensing and Control of Dogs) Bye-laws, 1972		62
The Winneba Urban Council (Sanitation) Bye-laws, 1972		63
The Winneba Urban Council (Market) Bye-laws, 1972		65
The Winneba Urban Council (Lorry Park) Bye-laws, 1972		68
The Anlo Local Management Committee (Conveyance/Export of Shallots, F	ish.	
Okros, Tomatoes and Pepper) Bye-laws, 1972		6 9
The Anlo Local Management Committee (Control of Mills) Bye-laws, 1970		71

COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL NO. 6

was published on Friday, 19th January, 1973, price 7p

Summary of Contents

General

Government of Ghana Treasury Bills Issue

89

COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL NO. 7

is published today, price 57p

Summary of Contents

General

4% Ghana Government (Registered) Stock 1968-73	91
Collective Bargaining Certificate—Industrial and Commercial Workers' Union	92
Bankers' Clearing House, Accra-Return of Clearing-December, 1972	93
Gold Production of Ghana for the month of November, 1972	93
For the attention of all business Companies-(Implementation of Ghana's new	
Investment Policy)	93
Sale of Unentered Articles-Tema Port	94
Companies	
Liquidation of Sonni Trading Enterprises Limited	101
Conversion of a Company-Guardian Royal Exchange Assurance (Ghana) Limited	101
Companies entitled to commence business under the Companies Code, 1963	102
Trade Marks	
Particulars of Applications for Registration of Textile Designs	112
Tenders	
Tenders for Various Contracts-Public Works Department	121

...

Page

THOR I DROTHTAT AT NTS

CIVIL SERVICE AFFOINIMENTS	
The following Civil Service Appointments have been made:	
APPOINTMENT BY PROMOTION TO CATEGORY 'A' POST	
J. T. K. Aggrey, J. B. Amissah, Q. K. K. Bruce, S. B. Jones, T. K. Leighton, G. N. Nutsugah to be	
Principal Secretary	18-12-72
APPOINTMENT BY PROMOTION TO CATEGORY 'C' POST	
Administrative Class	
B. B. Mussey, J. K. Quaison to be Administrative Officer Grade III	l-7-72
Ministry of Agriculture	
G. K. Norgbodzi to be Senior Produce Supervisor	13-11-72
A. M. Ashong to be Senior Technical Officer (Soils)	29-11-72
J. R. Ackah, J. T. Adjase, Y. A. Afriyie, I. K. Ayim-Baafour, A. Y. K. Boakye, J. K. A. Denutsui, A. K. Doh, F. A. Eshun, G. S. K. Haibor, G. L. Hanu (Miss), M. Ibrahim, D. V. Manieson, R. Newton, S. K. Nimarko, P. Ohene Boakye, T.K. Okor, H. Oppong (Miss), E. Owusu, K. Owusu, S. K. Owusu-Kyei, S. K. Sah, F. A. Wiru, M. A. Yakubu, T. V. Yarney, C. O. Yeboah, C. C. Yelbaya to be Senior Technical Officer (Agriculture)	30-11-72
F. Otchere, J. Owusu to be Senior Produce Supervisor	7-12-72
I. L. Adjei, C. T. Ampofo, W. N. L. Golightly, E. S. A. Larvea, S. G. Mills, J. N. Nuer	
V. P. Wilberforce to be Senior Technical Officer (Draughtsmanship)	18-12-72
G. W. Sedodo to be Inspector of Produce	18-12-72
Ministry of Foreign Affairs	
M. C. K. Hamenoo to be Branch A4 Foreign Service Officer	15-12-71
A. Owusu-Agyemang to be Branch A4 Foreign Service Officer	28-12-72
Ministry of Health	
E. A. Abrokwa to be Senior Medical Records Officer	16-11-72
Storekeeping Service (Group A) E. Y. Appiah, R. Ogbonna, P. S. Sarpey to be Senior Stores Superintendent	21-12-72
Secretarial Class	21-12-12
E. Acolatse (Miss), J. K. Addo, M. K. Ampadu, J. L. Appiah, T. Asante, C. M. Lokko, L. C. Mensah	
(Miss), F. A. Paine, A. N. Solomon, E. A. Tagoe to be Stenographer/Secretary	22-12-72
I. I. Chucks, E. K. Cobbina to be Private Secretary	29-12-72
Central Revenue Department	
K. Anti to be Senior Inspector of Taxes	6-10-72
Z. Cobblah to be Assistant Tax Officer	24-10-72
S. O. Adjei to be Senior Investigating Accountant	21-12-72
S. K. Buahini to be Assistant Inspector of Taxes	29-12-72
Department of Civil Aviation A. K. Attachie, J. S. Cole to be Inspector	
LA Mallet to be Chief Technical Officer	8-12-72
S. O. Anang K. O. Darko to be Principal Technical Officer	11-12-72
K. J. Ahinmbill, E. Antch, C. A. Aryiku, J. D. Darku, K. E. Yankah to be Radio Officer	12-12-72
B. Owusu to be Senior Aeronautical Survey Engineer	12-12-72
Customs and Excise Department	4-1-73
J. A. K. Addison, C. L. M. M. Akabutu, A. B. Essien, E. K. Hado, R. K. A. Markin, D. A. Noonoo, S. O. Okaidoi, N. D. Wristberg to be Collector of Customs and Errise	
M. K. Acquah, J. Ahmoah (Miss), J. A. Akushie, B. K. Amegbanoo, M. O. Armah, B. Baisie, P. A. Dogbatse (Miss), T. A. K. Ebbin, J. N. Gyebi-Quarcoo, R. Kent-Mensah, I. K. Kwakuvie, J. E. Lamptey, P. D. Ocran, I. N. Osei, M. A. Pinto (Miss), F.A. Richardum, D. A. Tetteh, D. A. Turkson, E. A. Yeboah to be Supervisor of Customs and Excise	1-1172
Department of Posts and Telecommunications	29–11–72
F. K. Owu to be Assistant Engineer	1-4-72

	Department of Social Welfare and Community Development								
	J. S. Amuyao, C. B. Asiedu, A. A. Onwuna, R. Sarkodee	-Addo	to be S	Senior (Commu	inity D	evelop	ment	
	Officer	•••			••			•••	18-12-72
	M. K. Adzaku to be Community Development Officer	••	••					••	22-11-72
	G. K. Abima, V. E. Amedzenu, R. Ampofo (Mrs.), J. An Grant (Miss), K. Hagan, A. Johnson (Miss), D. K. Ma	twi (M	ss), C.	K. Da	iku, M	K.De	brah, W	/.M.	
	Yullie to be Senior Assistant Welfare Officer	icy, J.	n. 5uk	cillana,	F.0. 1	evi, A.	viaia, i	· •• · ·	27-12-72
	Central Bureau of Statistics					- 61-	100043		
	B. Q. Mensah to be Printing Supervisor								1-12-72
	the second second to the second s		••						1-12-12
	Bureau of Ghana Languages	05							
	F. T. A. Abbey, J. Gyckyc-Aboagye to be Publications A. A. Amartey, J. K. Brantuo to be Senior Publication			•••		•••	•••	••	11-12-72 5-1-73
	and a second	s Once	ε.	••	••	••		••	3-1-13
-	Lands Department								
	G. C. Acolatse to be Senior Inspector of Lands	••	••						1-9-72
	Office of the National Redemption Council								
	V. Agbotui (Miss) to be Senior Lady House-Keeper	••	• •					•••	28-11-72
	Ministry of Education (Technical Division)								
	L. M. Mensah, W. K. Segbafa to be Master (Technical)								5-1-73
	Town and Country Planning Department								
	I. K. Anda, J. E. Asare, M. A. Brew, M. K. Dar	ko, J.	A. Ha	ammor	Id, J. 1	L. G. 1	MacCa	rthy,	
	E. G. Mackenzie, J.O. Okang, O. O. Thompson to b	e Senio	r Tech	nical C	Officer (Draugh	ntsman	ship)	1-7-72
	Railway and Ports Administration								
	P. A. Cudjoe to be Principal Accountant								1-10-72
	R. A. Baffoe to be Foreman (Mill Wright Shop)								11-10-72
	B. K. Dadzie to be Principal Accountant	••							24-10-72
	J. B. A. Afful to be Workshop Supervisor (Saw Doctor)						• •	18-12-72
	S. Ofori to be Senior District Ticket Inspector		••		••	•••	•••		18-12-72
	J. W. Adedzo to be Yard Foreman (Grade I)								22-12-72
	T. A. S. Brown to be Assistant Traffic Manager	••	••			••		• •	28-12-72
	E. E. Thompson to be Training Officer (Ports)		•••	•••			•••	• •	28-12-72
	K. A. Yamson to be Senior Records Officer	••	••		••	•••	••	• •	28-12-72
	K. S. Boham to be Deputy Traffic Manager		••	••		• •		••	28-12-72
	Office of the National Redemption Council (Special Action U.	nit—In	vestiga	tion an	d Com	plaints	Divisio	m)	
	B. A. Barnor to be Senior Executive Officer	••							22-7-70
	F. H. Ansah to be Higher Executive Officer		• •		• •				1-8-70
	Y. Ofori to be Senior Research Officer								21-8-72
	Dr. C. Vandyck to be Research Officer	••	••						21-8-72
	J. Acquaah, R. Ampadu, I. Edusci, E. L. Ofori-Gyadu	, B. C.	Okai t	o be A	ssistan	t Resea	urch Of	ficer	1-9-72

THE NATIONAL WEEKLY LOTTO RESULTS

It is hereby certified that a National Weekly Lotto Draw was held on Saturday, 20th January, 1973 in accordance with the provisions of the National Weekly Lotto Act, 1961 and the Regulations published thereunder and that the following numbers were drawn in successive order:

17-61-16-46-27

V. O. HUTCHISON Director of National Lotteries

47

PUBLIC PLACE OF WORSHIP

LICENCE FOR CELEBRATION OF MARRIAGES

Under the provisions of section 8, subsection (1) of the Marriage Ordinance (Cap. 127) I, ALEXANDER ALASTAIR AMPOFO, Regional Administrative Officer, Regional Administration, Upper Region, Ghana, do hereby license the following places of worship for the Celebration of Marriages:—

- St. Peter's Church, Catholic Church, Lawra.
- 2. Holy Family Church, Catholic Church, Hamile.
- St. Francis Xavier Church, Catholic Church, Wa.
- 4. Funsi Catholic Chapel, Funsi.
- 5. Fielmuo Catholic Chapel, Fielmuo.
- 6. Kusele Catholic Chapel, Kusele.
- 7. Pina Catholic Chapel, Pina.
- 8. Baseble Catholic Chapel, Baseble.
- 9. Erimon Catholic Chapel, Erimon.

- 10. Tezza Catholic Chape!, Tezza,
- 11. Dongmen Catholic Chapel, Dongmen.
- 12. Sabuli Catholic Chapel, Sabuli.
- 13. Ulo Catholic Chapel, Ulo.
- 14. Cherekpong Catholic Chapel, Cherekpong.
- Nanvilli Catholic Chapel, Nanvilli.
- 16. Charia Catholic Chapel, Charia.
- 17. Poyentanga Catholic Chapel, Poyentanga.
- 18. Dabo Catholic Chapel, Dabo.

Given under my hand at the office of the Regional Administration, Bolgatanga, Upper Region, this 4th day of January, 1973.

A. A. AMPOFO Regional Administrative Officer

DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY-MINISTRY OF LANDS AND MINERAL RESOURCES VACANCIES FOR LEARNER TECHNICAL OFFICERS (FORESTRY)

Applications are invited from suitably qualified persons to undergo a three-year course of training beginning in July, 1973. Approximately one year of the course will be undertaken in the field and two years at the Forestry Training School, Sunyani.

- 2. Qualifications:
 - (a) Candidates must have completed a full course of Secondary School Education, and possess the West African School Certificate or the General Certificate of Education with passes in English and Mathematics, and one or more of the following subjects:—General Science, Biology, Botany, Zoology, Chemistry or Physics.
 - (b) Candidates for the June, 1973 West African School Certificate Examination may apply on producing satisfactory evidence that they have entered for the examination in the required subjects.
 - (c) Age limits.—16-25 years.

3. Selected candidates for training must have a certificate of fitness from a Government Medical Officer before being accepted for training.

4. Allowances.—&510 per annum for those qualified under (a) above. Those qualified under (b) above will be paid at the rate of &480 per annum; they will, however, on producing proof of having obtained the qualifications required under (a) above, be paid at the rate of &510 per annum retrospectively from the date of assumption of duty or the date of satisfying the examiners for a West African School Certificate/G.C.E. (O' Level) Certificate whichever is the later. Both these rates are increased by &30 at the end of the first and second years of training.

5. Furnished accommodation and services are provided in the School at a low charge. Students are also required to pay for the cost of messing.

6. Students will be bonded for Ø200 to complete the Course and to serve for five years in any subsequent appointment in the Forestry Department.

7. Students who successfully complete the Course will be eligible for appointment as Technical Officers (Forestry) on the Salary Scale:

©792 x ©36-©900; ©1,008 x ©36-©1,188; ©1,236 x ©48-©1,428.

8. Future Prospects.—Technical Officers (Forestry) have excellent prospects of promotion to the following posts for officers with ability and merit:

SENIOR TECHNICAL OFFICER (FORESTRY) @1,488 x @60-@1,740; @1,812 x @72-@2,124.

CHIEF TECHNICAL OFFICER (FORESTRY) Ø3,228 x Ø120-Ø3,720.

9. Suitable applicants who will be selected after an examination and interview will spend three to six months in the field studying practical forestry at the satisfactory conclusion of which they will qualify for entry into the Forestry Training School. Copies of the Forestry School Prospectus which explain fully the scope and conditions of training, and contain official application forms, can be obtained on request from the Principal, Forestry Training School, Post Office Box 214, Sunyani, or from Forestry Offices in Kumasi, Tamale, Koforidua, and Takoradi.

Completed application forms must reach the Principal by the 15th March, 1973.

MINISTRY OF INDUSTRIES

VACANCY FOR PROJECTS OFFICER

Applications are invited from suitably qualified Ghanaians for appointment to the post of Projects Officer in the Ministry of Industries.

Salary Scale.-Range 55, i.e. Ø2,208-Ø2,580.

Duties:

- (a) the collection and evaluation of pre-investment data;
- (b) studying and advising on the further development of existing enterprises;
- (c) supervision of the execution of new project which comprises the legal establishment of new companies, acquisition of sites, liaison with building contractors and suppliers of machinery, etc.

Qualifications:

- (a) must hold a degree in Economics or similar studies of a recognised University, plus a minimum of 3 years' post-qualification experience in industry or commerce; or
- (b) must have a minimum educational qualification of the Cambridge School Certificate or its equivalent plus 8 years' experience in industry or commerce; and
- (c) must not be less than 25 years of age.

Application forms may be obtained from the Secretary, Public Services Commission, P.O. Box 1618, Accra, to whom they should be returned not later than 28th February, 1973. Only copies of supporting documents should be sent. Candidates in the Civil or Public Services should send their applications through their Heads of Departments or Organisations. Persons under bond are not eligible to apply.

MINISTRY OF INDUSTRIES

VACANCY FOR ASSISTANT PROJECTS OFFICER

Applications are invited from suitably qualified Ghanaians for appointment to the post of Assistant Projects Officer in the Ministry of Industries,

Salary Scale .-- Ranges 47, 52 i.e. @1,608-@1,884; @1956-@2,292.

Duties:

- (a) the collection and evaluation of pre-investment data;
- (b) studying and advising on the further development of existing enterprises;
- (c) supervision of the execution of new project which comprises the legal establishment of new companies, acquisition of sites, liaison with building contractors and suppliers of machinery, etc.

Qualifications:

- (a) must hold a degree in Economics or similar studies of a recognised University; or
- (b) must have a minimum educational qualification of the Cambridge School Certificate or its equivalent plus a minimum of 5 years' experience in industry or commerce; and
- (c) must not be less than 25 years of age.

Application forms may be obtained from the Secretary, Public Services Commission, P.O. Box 1618, Accra, to whom they should be returned not later than 28th February, 1973. Only copies of supporting documents should be sent. Candidates in the Civil or Public Services must send their applications through their Heads of Departments or Organisations. Persons under bond are not eligible to apply.

MINISTRY OF INDUSTRIES

VACANCY FOR INDUSTRIAL PROMOTION OFFICER

Applications are invited from suitably qualified Ghanaians for appointment to the post of Industrial Promotion Officer in the Ministry of Industries.

Salary Scale .- Ranges 47, 52 i.e. Ø1,608-Ø1,884; Ø1,956-Ø2,292.

Duties.—The collection of information relating to small-scale and handicraft industries; assistance in the setting up of industries in the rural areas; follow-up of projects under construction; guidance assistance to small-scale business enterprises; preparation of small business management aids; examination of applications from private sector to establish smallscale industrial enterprises; preparation of periodic progress reports; processing of applications for import licences for small-scale industries; administrative matters concerned with industrial projects handled by the Division.

Qualifications .-- Candidates must-

- (a) hold a degree in Economics or Business Administration or similar studies of a recognised University, and
- (b) be over 22 years of age.

Application forms may be obtained from the Secretary, Public Services Commission, P.O. Box 1618, Accra, to whom they should be returned not later than 28*th February*, 1973. Only copies of supporting documents should be sent. Candidates in the Civil or Public Services must send their applications through their Heads of Departments or Organisations. Persons under bond are not eligible to apply.

THE CATTLE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

VACANCIES FOR VARIOUS POSTS

Applications are invited from suitably qualified candidates for appointment to the following positions in the Cattle Development Board:--

(i) ACCOUNTANT (1 POST)

Qualifications.—A.C.A., A.C.C.A. or B.Sc. (Administration), accounting option or their equivalents with not less than three (3) years' practical experience in a reputable organization.

Duties .- Responsible to the Executive Chairman for the overall financial administration of the Board in all the Regions.

Salary.-Negotiable according to qualifications and practical experience. Scale.-\$24,000-\$27,000.

(ii) MARKETING OFFICER (1 POST)

Qualifications.—B.Sc. (Business Administration) with not less than two (2) years' practical experience or Diploma in Marketing or Sales management with not less than three (3) years' practical experience or equivalent qualifications.

Duties .- Responsible for the marketing operations of the Board, i.e. Distribution, Marketing, Marketing Research, etc.

Salary .-- Negotiable but not less than \$\mathcal{C}2,400 per annum.

50

(iii) Administrative Officer (1 Post)

Qualifications .--- B.Sc. (Business Admin.) or its equivalent with not less than three (3) years' practical experience.

Duties.—To be responsible for the general administration of the Board and to act as Secretary at Board's meetings and other Committee meetings.

Salary.-Negotiable, very attractive.

(iv) INTERNAL AUDITOR (1 POST)

Qualifications.—B.Sc. (Admin.) accounting option plus two (2) years' practical experience or considerable experience as an Audit Officer with an auditing establishment.

Duties.—To be in charge of the auditing of the Board's accounts throughout the country. Should be capable of extensive trekking.

Salary.--Negotiable depending upon qualifications and experience, but not below \$\mathcal{C}\$2,400 per annum.

(v) Assistant Marketing Officers (6 Posts)

Qualifications.—B.Sc. (Admin.) or B.Sc. (Econ.) or Diploma in Marketing or considerable practical experience in Salesmanship or purchasing duties in a relevant industry.

Duties.—To be responsible to the Marketing Officer in the marketing operations.

Salary .--- Negotiable, but very attractive.

(vi) PURCHASING OFFICER (1 POST)

Qualifications.—B.Sc. (Admin.) or B.Sc. (Econ.) or Diploma in Marketing or considerable practical experience in Salesmanship or purchasing duties in a relevant industry.

Duties.-To be responsible to the Marketing Officer in the marketing operations.

Salary.--Negotiable, but very attractive.

Application forms may be obtained from the Secretary, Public Services Commission, P.O. Box 1618, Accra, or from the Regional Administrative Offices. Completed forms should however be returned to the Secretary, Public Services Commission, P.O. Box 1618, Accra, not later than 23rd February, 1973. Only copies of certificates and testimonials should be sent. Candidates in the Public Service or the Civil Service should submit their completed application forms through their Heads of Departments/Organisations.

GHANA SEAMEN'S EMPLOYMENT AND WELFARE BOARD

VACANCY FOR CREW WELFARE OFFICER

Applications are invited from suitably qualified Ghanaians for the post of Crew Welfare Officer with the Ghana Seamen's Employment and Welfare Board.

Qualifications.—Candidates must have had good general education up to School Certificate Level or its equivalent with at least five years' experience in shipboard duties connected with welfare services for seamen; or Middle School Certificate holders of not less than 40 years of age, preferably a seaman with at least 10 years' experience in shipboard duties connected with welfare services for seamen.

Duties:

- (i) Responsible for the organisation of Welfare Services for Ghanaian seamen, including general social services such as accommodation, hospitalisation, transport, canteen facilities and voluntary services for seamen.
- (ii) Handle matters connected with convicted seamen, after-care of discharged seamen prisoners and other matters connected with distressed seamen and their families.
- (iii) Maintain discipline and good conduct among seamen.

Salary Scale.--Range 45, 50, 55 (@1,488-@1,740; @1,812-@2,124; @2,208-@2,580).

Application forms may be obtained from the Secretary, Public Services Commission, P.O. Box 1618, Accra, to whom completed application forms should be returned not later than the 2nd March, 1973. Civil servants, employees of Statutory Boards and Corporations should forward their completed application forms through their Heads of Departments. Persons under any form of bond are not eligible.

GHANA SEAMEN'S EMPLOYMENT AND WELFARE BOARD

VACANCIES FOR TWO ASSISTANT EMPLOYMENT CENTRE SUPERINTENDENTS

Applications are invited from suitably qualified Ghanaians for appointment with the Ghana Seamen's Employment and Welfare Board as Assistant Employment Centre Superintendents.

Qualifications.—A good general education up to School Certificate level or its equivalent with, at least, two years' experience in Labour Employment, Personnel problems, and Industrial Relations. Applicants must be within the age limit of 35 and 45 years.

Duties:

- (i) Assist the Employment Centre Superintendent in the operation and proper administration of the Boards' Employment Centres.
- (ii) Registration and employment of Ghanaian seamen.
- (iii) Investigation of Ghanaian seamen's complaints, claims to compensation and recovery of unpaid wages.
- (iv) Ability to take charge of one of the Board's Employment Centres at Tema or Takoradi during the absence of the Employment Centre Superintendent.

Salary Scales .- Ranges 45 and 50; i.e.:

- (a) \emptyset 1,488 x \emptyset 60- \emptyset 1,668 x \emptyset 72- \emptyset 1,740.
- (b) Ø1,812 x Ø72-Ø1,956 x Ø84-Ø2,124.

Application forms may be obtained from the Secretary, Public Services Commission, P.O. Box 1618, Accra, to whom completed application forms should be returned not later than 2nd March, 1973. Civil servants and employees of Statutory Boards and Corporations should forward their completed application forms through their Heads of Departments. Persons under any form of bond are not eligible.

REVOCATION OF CHEMICAL SELLER'S LICENCE

It is notified for general information that Chemical Seller's Licence No. 00144 of July 1972, issued in the name of SAMUEL NYASORGEOR of Denu has been revoked with immediate effect.

MR. SAMUEL NYASORGBOR consequently ceases to have authority to sell, by retail, any of the Drugs specified in the First and Fourth Schedules of the Pharmacy and Drugs Act, No. 64 of 1961.

R. A. COFIE Acting Registrar, Pharmacy Board

LOSS OF PAYMENT VOUCHER NO. SW.308/72-73 IN FAVOUR OF MR. S. MENSAH, SUB-INSPECTOR

The above-described Payment Voucher was despatched from Takoradi under registered cover to the Postmaster, Bibiani, on 16th November, 1972, but it did not reach him.

Any person coming into possession of this document or having information regarding it should kindly report to the Chief Accountant, General Post Office, Accra or, the nearest Police Station.